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  Edward A. Finklea

  (503) 721-9118
  efinklea@energyadvocates.com
October 15, 2002

VIA ELECTRONIC, FACSIMILE AND FIRST CLASS MAIL
Carole J. Washburn, Secretary

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission

1300 S. Evergreen Park Drive, SW

Olympia, Washington 98504


Re: 
WUTC v. Olympic Pipeline Company, Docket No. TO-011472

Dear Ms. Washburn:

Tosco Corporation (“Tosco”) has reviewed and concurs with Staff’s October 11, 2002, comments regarding Olympic Pipe Line Company’s (“Olympic”) two tariff filings.  Tosco also concurs with Tesoro Refining and Marketing Company’s (“Tesoro”) request that the spreadsheet used for each shipper’s refund contains a field which refers to the appropriate invoice number for each shipment.  Finally, Tosco has not yet received the actual calculation of Olympic’s refund obligation under the terms of its Supplement 1 to WUTC No. 24, and reserves the right to comment when such calculation has been received.


Sincerely,






Edward A. Finklea


Of Attorneys for Tosco Corporation

cc:  Steven Marshall, Esq.

       Robin Brena, Esq.

       Don Trotter, Esq.

        William H. Beaver, Jr., Esq.
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